@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

August 7, 2025

Randy Ray

Central Colorado Water Conservancy
3209 W. 28t Street

Greeley, CO 80634

Re: Sweet Valley Pit Pit, Permit No. M-2024-015, Central Colorado Water Conservancy, Approval
of Decision Date Extension for Technical Revision 1 (TR-1)

Dear Mr. Carpenter:

On August 7, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request to
extend the decision date for Technical Revision 1 (TR-1) for the Sweet Valley Pit which was filed with
the Division on July 11, 2025. Per your request, the Division has extended the decision date from
August 10, 2025 to October 7, 2025, to provide time for gathering additional groundwater samples and
lab testing.

Please ensure the Division has sufficient time to complete its review process by submitting any
requested materials prior to the decision date.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 720-527-1640, or by email at
nikie.gagnon@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Nora %ﬁf«ﬂ»ﬁm

Nikie Gagnon
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: J.C. York, J&T Consulting, Inc.
Jared Ebert, DRMS
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